BURLINGTON e
RESOURCES

August 28, 2000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Allison Unit #57M
1660'FNL, 830'FWL Section 13, T-32-N, R-7-W
30-045-29662

Gentlemen:

Order DHC-2023 was issued for this Mesa Verde/Dakota well. This well was originally allocated
at 50% each for the Mesa Verde and the Dakota. Attached is a copy of a recent wireline test
conducted August 10, 2000 on the subject well. The Dakota appears to be incapable of
producing at this time. Please allocate the production of this well to the Mesa Verde.

Gas: Mesa Verde 100%

Dakota 0%
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
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y Cole
Regulatory Supervisor
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